

## **RODED LEVIATHAN**

Hebrew to English and English to Hebrew language services

---

New York, NY Tel: 917-544-5877 E-mail: LeviathanRoded@gmail.com

---

Born and raised in Israel with over fifteen years of success in U.S corporate operations and project management. Most recently provided language services (translation and review) for high profile legal case. Former head of U.S operations of Thebigword

### **EXPERIENCE**

**February 2015- Current- In-house linguist and reviewer – Hebrew to English & English to Hebrew- Lingerperfect**

Lead QA of a high profile legal case for a U.S client.  
Translation of high volume quick turn around sensitive material

January 2014 – January 2015 **PadInMotion, New York, NY**  
**Director of Project Management & Implementation**

PadInmotion is a pioneer in customized patient centered mobile tablet solutions for enterprise clients.

#### **Main areas of responsibility**

- Spear head implementation and account management – reduced implementation time by 70% by reducing client’s tasks and increasing internal up-front content utilization.
- Manage mobile app solutions design and development for the inaugural class of enterprise clients- Screen mockups and software specification.  
Reduced development time by 30% increasing screen mock-ups quality and granularity level to 99% of final screens.
- Digital content curation and data base management. Revamped the content library, devised and implemented content data base procedure and curation process.
- Lead the quality assurance and implementation team
- Operations and deployment management
- Procurement, sourcing and inventory management
- Mobile app analytics and reporting

November 2012-January 2014 **Haptique, New York, NY**  
**Director Project Management Office**

Haptique is the first SaaS platform to offer easy and secure digital content distribution mechanism in the point of care for health care enterprise clients.

#### **Main areas of responsibility**

- Full ownership of enterprise clients SaaS solution implementation- closed and implemented the inaugural class of enterprise clients and effectively proved the product use case
- Develop and implement client on-boarding process.
- Source and implement project management tools.
  
- Consultative Solution scoping.
- Develop and lead a cross functional implementation team

May 2011- November 2012 **Limbic Technology Group, New York, NY**  
**Operations Consultant**

Limbic Technology Group was set to integrate the latest digital technologies to help medical coders navigate the transition from ICD-9 to ICD-10.

## **Main areas of responsibility**

- Author the business plan
- Support the CEO in the venturing of the company.
- Lead and executed Market research and market segmentation.
- Devise and execute the operational plan.
- Support the CTO with procurement needs
- Co-develop financial plan for short, mid and long term.

August 2008 – October 2009      **Norca Industrial Company,      New York, NY**  
**General Manager**

Norca Industrial Company is the leading importer and trader of Industrial steel tubular products.

## **Main areas of responsibility:**

- Oversee \$20MM - \$150MM of Annual trade transactions – RFQ through delivery
- Account management
- Claims and crisis management- reduced negative claims impact by 30%
- Supply chain management
- Implementation of an internal ERP
- Lead and mentor the Trading and operations teams- expanded the product line

January 2000-July 2008      **Steelco Ltd, Vice President of Operations / Co-Founder**

Steelco Ltd is an Israeli based international steel fasteners trading house.

## **Main areas of responsibility:**

- Managed the U.S market penetration- \$3MM in sales first year.
- Supply chain management
- Claims management
- Spearheaded branching out to renewable and sustainable technology.

## **ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE**

1998-2000      **Checkers Realty, Real Estate, Agent**

1996-1998      **Shonfeld's USA, Operations Coordinator**

1992-1995      **Israeli Navy, First Sergeant, distinguished service**

## **EDUCATION**

May 2003      **City University of New York, Zicklin School of Business Baruch College,**  
New York, New York

- Bachelor of Business Administration: Major in Finance GPA 3.79
- Graduated with honors- Magna Cum Laude
- Fluent in Hebrew

## **SOFTWARE**

- Microsoft Project
- Teamwork PM
- Clarizen
- JIRA
- Zendesk